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Monument to Dmitry Mendeleev 

Monument  to Dmitry Mendeleev is 
a monument to the chemist, discoverer 
of the periodic law, Dmitry 
Mendeleev. It was installed in 1953 
in front of the building of the Faculty 
of Chemistry of Moscow State 
University. The sculptor of the 
monument was Andrei Bembel, and 
the architect was Lev Rudnev. 



The monument is made of cast 
iron and depicts a scientist 
sitting in an unbuttoned coat. 
His hands are in his lap, one of 
them is holding a book. The 
statue is placed on a granite 
pedestal with a commemorative 
inscription: "Dmitry Ivanovich 
Mendeleev 1834-1907". 



The sculpture is part of 
the ensemble “Complex of 
buildings of the 
Lomonosov Moscow State 
University”. In 1987, it 
was taken under the 
protection of the 
government with the 
assignment of the status 
of a cultural heritage site 
of regional significance. 



In 2014-2015, the Moscow City Heritage Site 
carried out the restoration of the monument. It was 
cleaned of dust and dirt, polished and covered with 
a special protective compound, and cracks were 
also repaired. The contractor was the company 
"Agey-7"



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki
/Dmitri_Mendeleev

https://www.britannica.com/bio
graphy/Dmitri-Mendeleev

https://www.youtube.com/wa
tch?v=IhLsW0j5qbw


